
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Morris, Carolyn <cmorris@dutchessny.gov>

Sent Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:49 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)'

Subject RE: thank you so very much, Carolyn -- RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government Your

duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases based on your

own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

I have sent to all legislators below is a link to the County's web site that you can peruse to find the additional addresses

you need.

http://www.d utchessnv.gov/

Have a good day.

Carolyn Morris
Clerk
Dutchess County Legislature
845.486.2100

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (ClA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Morris, C:rolyn
Subject: thank you so very much, Carolyn - RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate &
challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of
law

Can you kindly also forward to Dutchess County's executive officers & treasurer/comptroller? Much appreciated.

Regards,

Elena

From: Morris, Carolyn Imailto:cmorris@dutchessnv.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2OL6 L:25 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)' <elena@iudeewatch.orE>

Subject: RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

Good afternoon Elena:

I have forwarded your email to all legislators. Have a great day.

Carolyn Moruis
Clerk
Dutchess County Legislature
84s.486.2100


